MADISON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

125 West North Street » Post Office Box 608
Canton, Mississippi 39046
601-855-5500 e Facsimile 601-855-5759
www.madison-co.com

January 2, 2013

Banks Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
115 Lone Wolf Drive, Suite B
Madison, MS 39110

Re:  Preliminary Plat, Belle Terre, Phase 11
Dear Nolan,

The preliminary plat referenced above complies with all County regulations for the R-2 District.
If you have any questions, please advise.

Sincerely,

. \g ﬂ,/ I\
Brad Sellers, Administrator
Planning and Zoning

John Bell Crosby, District One Gerald Steen, District Three Paul Griffin, District Five
Ronny Lott, District Two Karl M. Banks, Sr., District Four Arthur Johnston, Chancery Clerk
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WARNOCK & ASSOCIATES, LLC

LW BV AR

ENGINEERING, MANAGEMENT & PLANNING

January 2, 2012

Banks Engineering & Surveying. Inc.
115 Lone Wolf Drive, Sie B
Madison, MS 39110

ATTN.: Nolan P. Williamson, P.E.

RE: Belle Terre, Part 1
Preliminary Plat
Madison County, MS

Dear Nolan:

This is to advise that we have reviewed the preliminary plat for the abave referenced aroject. Uoon our
review we have found the preliminary plat for Belle Terre, Part II conforms to the Madisor C'ounty
Subdivision Regulations. When you assemble the construction plans be advised that n complte hydraulic
analysis of the existing detention facility will have to be done and submitted with the construction plans.
Please consider this letter authorization to commence with construction plans.

If you have any questions concerning my review please feel free to me at (601) 855-2250.

Sincerely,

e

,,,,, R
/

_WARNOEK & ASSOCIATES, LLC
. RNO

>,

\"‘\-Rud))’l\'{. Warnock, Jr., P e -
County Engineer

ce: Mr. Brad Sellers, County Administrator

Mr, Scott Weeks, County Inspector
File

“TIEDICATED TO EXORLLENCE IN ENGINERRING

158 W. CENTER STRERT
CANTON, M3 35046
601-8585-2250 PHONE

GO 1-855-25¢
www. warnockandassociates.com




